
  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JOSH STEIN J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS 
  

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

Mailing Address: 
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS DIVISION 7  
PO BOX 14996 
GREENSBORO, NC  27415-4996 

Telephone: (336) 487-0075 
Fax: (336) 334-3637 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 
1584 YANCEYVILLE STREET 

GREENSBORO, NC 27405 

April 15, 2025 

RESCIND AWARD 

Richard J. Carlson 
Richard J. Carlson DBA Carlsons Landscaping 
2583 Summerlins Crossroad Road 
Mount Olive, NC 28365 

CONTRACT ID: MG00459 
FE AID #.: TBD 
TIP NO.: TBD 
WBS ELEMENT #: 40251.2.2 
COUNTY: Division Wide 
ROUTE: TBD 
LOCATION: TBD 
TYPE OF WORK: Tree Clearing/Cutting on an as needed basis 

Mr. Carlson, 

In accordance with Section 103-5 of the 2024 North Carolina Standard Specification for Roads and 
Structures, the Department has decided to rescind the award of this contract to your company. 

I appreciate your interest in this project.  Please contact Jennifer Sour, Division Contract Proposal 
Engineer at jsour@ncdot.gov if you have any questions concern the content of this letter. 

Sincerely, 

W.R. Archer, III, PE 
DIVISION ENGINEER 

WRA/jas 

cc: file 
ec: M.P Whitley, PE C. B. Smitherman, PE S.D. Dixon B.K. Ketner, PE 

V. Hodges Plan Rooms Prospective Bidders

http://www.ncdot.gov/
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